Ecopy

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office
PO Box 47775 e Olympia, WA 98504-7775 e 360-407-6300

September 8, 2025

Timmie Maturan-Lee
Environmental Services Supervisor
Public Works Water Resources
City of Olympia

Po Box 1967

Olympia, WA 98507-1967
tmaturan@ci.olympia.wa.us

Re: Approval of Figures and Tables as an Addendum for the Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances (PFAS) Sampling and Analysis Plan

e Site Name: West Olympia Landfill

e Site Address: Hwy 101 & Black Lake Blvd Olympia
e Facility/Site ID: 1425

e Cleanup Site ID: 4807

e Agreed Order: DE 13793

Dear Timmie Maturan-Lee:

Thank you for submitting the PFAS Figure 2 Monitoring Plan Map, Sample Matrix Table and
Table 3 as an addendum to the per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) Sampling and
Analysis Plan (SAP)? that includes sampling a total of eight monitoring wells. Ecology has no

comments to the addendum to the SAP, and you may proceed with sampling during the week
of September 15, 2025, and during the wet season (first quarter 2026). Please let us know a

week before you plan to sample during the wet season sampling event.

! Landau Associates, PFAS Sampling and Analysis Plan, West Olympia Commercial Property, Olympia, Washington

Prepared for City of Olympia November 14, 2024
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at 360-819-0460 or
john.pearch@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
i 77 ’
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John Pearch, LHG

Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Toxics Cleanup Program

Southwest Region Office

cc by email:  Sarah Fees, Landau Inc, sfees@landauinc.com
Gary Franks, gfranks@ci.olympia.wa.us
LeeAnne Kane, ATG, leeanne.kane@atg.wa.gov
Connie Groven, PE, Ecology, connie.groven@ecy.wa.gov
Marian Abbett, PE, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology Site File
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